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From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Monday, October 08, 2012 1:48 PM

To: Sallie Hallmark

Cc: Paul Vickery; Tom Ballinger; Shawna Senko
Subject: Return of Confidential DN 04047-12 - Dkt 120000-OT

Per this e-mail, the Clerk’s Office will return to the source confidential DN 04047-12
in Dk+ 120000-0T.

No further action is required regarding this confidential document.

Thank you.

Marguerite H. McLean

Records Technician

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6824

From: Sallie Halimark

Sent: Monday, October 08, 2012 1:41 PM

To: Marguerite McLean

Subject: RE: who was assigned this docket? 04047-12

Paul Vickery said to return 04047-12 to it's source. Do I have to
do anything other than state that in an e-mail?

ENG is finished with the document.
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Florida Public Service Commission

Division of Safety, Reliability & Consumer Assistance
2540 Shumard Oak Bivd.

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
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From: Marguerite McLean
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To: Sallie Hallmark
Cc: Shawna Senko; Tom Ballinger
Subject: RE: who was assigned this docket? 04047-12

Victor returned all of the copies signed out to him to the Clerk’s Office, but the Clerk’s Office has not had
any staff directive to return confidential DN 04047-12 to the source.

Please advise if this document is to be retained or returned to source or if this document needs to be
transferred to another division.

Thank you.

Marguerite H. McLean

Records Technician

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6824

From: Sallie Halimark

Sent: Monday, October 08, 2012 11:36 AM

To: Marguerite McLean

Subject: RE: who was assigned this docket? 04047-12

Victor Ma quit the PSC and took another job, he returned all the documents
himself.
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850-413-6104 (fa)

Florida Public Service Commission

Division of Safety, Reliability & Consumer Assistance
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Monday, October 08, 2012 11:35 AM

To: Sallie Hallmark

Cc: 'Victor Ma'; Shawna Senko

Subject: RE: who was assigned this docket? 04047-12

Sallie,
Attached to this e-mail is a copy of a authorized memo for Victor Ma to view DN 04047-12.
Should this confidential document be assigned to a different division ?

10/8/2012



Thanks.

Marguerite H. McLean

Records Technician

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6824
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From: Sallie Hallmark

Sent: Monday, October 08, 2012 11:13 AM

To: Marguerite McLean

Subject: FW: who was assigned this docket? 04047-12

It's not ENG according to the link Daniel Lee sent to me.

No one here (Robert Graves, Daniel Lee & Pat Brady say that it was assigned to them.

http://www.psc.state.fl.us/library/filings/12/04104-12/04104-12_pdf
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850-413-6104 (firr)

Florida Public Service Commission

Division of Safety, Reliability & Consumer Assistance
2540 Shumard Oak Bivd.

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

From: Daniel Lee

Sent: Monday, October 08, 2012 11:03 AM

To: Sallie Hallmark; Robert Graves; Pat Brady
Subject: RE: who was assigned this docket? 04047-12

not me -
http://www.psc state.fl. us/library/filings/12/04104-12/04104-12.pdf

From: Sallie Hallmark

Sent: Monday, October 08, 2012 10:52 AM

To: Daniel Lee; Robert Graves; Pat Brady
Subject: who was assigned this docket? 04047-12

04041-12

10/8/2012
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Shank you ﬁw the %/ﬁwﬁpm??y lo serve Yot
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850-418-6104 (Y

Florida Public Service Commission

Division of Safety, Reliability & Consumer Assistance

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

10/8/2012



